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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December 11, 2021 6:49 AM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Required Face Coverings to Reduce the Spread of COVID-19
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Ashlee Flaim  

Address 
13690 Ballantrae Lane 
Waldorf, MD 20601 

Phone 
2406827360  

Email 
ashleedull@gmail.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
Several studies have shown negligible effects of mask mandates on the spread of COVID-19. The same surges and falls are occurring 
across the globe and country regardless of mask mandates or lack thereof. Vaccinations are available and the choice to wear a mask 
will always be available for those who desire to do so. Encouraging mask wearing and allowing private businesses to require them is 
fine. Requiring a universal mask mandate by law across the board is nothing but government overreach. It is not the authority of 
county commissioners to make this decision, which is why the mandate was listed in the first place. Please hear and respect the 
opinions of the people in your constituency instead of making choices for them out of a desire to look like you are doing the right 
thing. Please. Thank you for your time  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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